

ATEC Community Council Meeting Notes

March 9, 2016

Attendees:

John Hughes (Principal)
Debbie Kirk (Chair)
Bethany Kirk (Student)

Tayler Foulger (teacher, secretary)
Jaime Alomia (Parent)
RaNae Clark (Parent)

Meeting Notes:

1. ATEC Teachers and District SLP's presented their reports on collaboration incentive.
2. Read over February 2016 minutes (Tayler). Motion by John to approve minutes, second by Nancy, unanimous by all.
3. Purchased the Alexandria Software. Still need to purchase barcodes, more books, furniture, and equipment.
4. Funds for library next year- about \$1000 for library and \$299 for annual software renewal.
5. Funds for shopping area for next year- about \$6000 to put toward this goal.
6. \$7680 total for next years approximate amount in Land Trust funds.
7. Motion to use Land Trust funds for grocery shopping area, and the library improvement by RaNae, second by Debbie, unanimous by all.
8. Motion to not have SCC in April by Debbie, second by RaNae, unanimous by all.
9. Motion to have meeting on May 11 on parent night here at ATEC by John, second by Debbie, unanimous by all.
10. Motion to adjourn by Jaime, second by Debbie, unanimous by all.

Items to Discuss in NEXT meeting (May 11, @ 6:00 PM):

1. Finalized plan for next years funds.